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DATE: 29 March 1972
TO: GAC

FROM: JJdMC

suBlECT: Draft Phung Hoang Cable

REmARKS: Attached are three (3) copies of

the draft ceble sent over by John Arthur,
along with the comments that he sent over
explaining why the changes were made. I have
spoken to Dave Farnham and in the interest

of getting the cable out he and JCS have
made their peace with USAID. The one change
in the USAID draft that emerged from this
agreement is noted on the attached drafts.
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Although I have some doubts about the
stability of the USAID-Police-OSA-PSB Klatch,
basically I agree with DOD thet the cable
should go sooner rather than argue about it
for another month. Therefore, I have made
no further changes in it.

I have provided you with only three
copies since John Arthur provided coples to

the membership and your briefcase i1s, 1
believe, already full.
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

10 March 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable William H. Sullivan
Chairman, Ad Hoc Committee on
Vietnam

SUBJECT ¢ The Phung Hoang Cable Revisited

1. Per our discussion at the 10 March Committce mecting,
attached is a clean text of my proposed changes to the AID draft
that John Arthur distributed on 7 March. The text that we propose
be delcted is incased in brackets and the words we would suggest
be added arc underlined, '

2. ‘I am sending a copy of this suggested revision to all
of our colleagues on the Committee.

George A. Carver, Jr.
Special Assistant for Vietnamese Affairs

Attachment

cc: General Karhohs
General Burrows
Mr. Holdridge
Mr, Cutler
Mr, Nooter
Mr. Bennett ' DCI/SAVA/JES
Mr. Colby - 1 - JIMC
1 - GAC Chrono
A< VN CTTE
1 - VNO/SVN
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